SILVER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT P.O. Box 217 2021 SILVER SPRINGS ROAD NEESES, SC 29107 (803) 247-5778

ATTENTION SILVER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT CUSTOMERS
WE ARE REQUIRED TO SEND THIS LETTER TO INFORM YOU, PER SCDHEC WE
NEED INFORMATION FROM YOU REGARDING THE TYPE OF MATERIAL/PIPING
USED TO TIE INTO THE SSWD METER.

PLEASE CONTACT US AT SSWD WITH THIS INFORMATION, (803) 247-5778.

IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT US AT THE NUMBER SHOWN ABOVE.

Health effects of lead.

Exposure to lead in drinking water can cause serious health effects in all age groups. Infants and children can have decreases in IQ and attention span. Lead exposure can lead to new learning and behavior problems or exacerbate existing learning and behavior problems. The children of women who are exposed to lead before or during pregnancy can have increased risk of these adverse health effects. Adults can have increased risks of heart disease, high blood pressure, kidney, or nervous system problems.

Steps you can take to reduce exposure to lead in drinking water.

- Run your water before use. Daily, allow the water to run at the tap for 5 minutes to flush water through the service line and plumbing in the house before using it for drinking or cooking. Taking a shower, running the dishwasher, or flushing the toilet will also flush your lines.
- Use cold water for drinking, cooking, and preparing baby formula. Do not cook with or drink water from the hot water tap as lead dissolves more easily into hot water. Do not use water from the hot water tap to make baby formula.
- Clean your aerator. Regularly clean your faucet's screen (also known as an aerator). Sediment, debris, and lead particles can collect in your aerator. If lead particles are caught in the aerator, lead can get into your water.
- Do not boil water to remove lead. Boiling water does not remove lead.
- Obtain an NSF (National Sanitation Foundation) Certified home water treatment device that is certified to remove lead.
- Identify and replace plumbing fixtures containing lead and any copper piping with lead solder.
- Check home wiring. Water service lines are sometimes used to ground electrical lines. The wiring
 in your home or building may be attached to your water service line or elsewhere in your plumbing.
 If you have a lead service line, this can accelerate its corrosion. Have a licensed electrician check
 your wiring.
- **Get your child tested.** Contact your local health department or healthcare provider to find out how you can get your child's blood tested for lead if you are concerned about exposure.
- THIS IS A REGULATORY REQUIREMENT FOR ALL HOMEOWNERS; If you do not know the type of material your water line connection is made of <u>you</u> will need to find out before contacting the SILVER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT (803) 247-5778

Opportunities to Verify Lead Service Materials

Go to Protect Your Tap: A Quick Check for Lead can help you learn where your drinking water comes from, check the pipes that bring water into your home, reduce exposure to lead, and find resources about certified laboratories to get drinking water tested for lead.

https://www.epa.gov/ground-water-and-drinking-water/protect-your-tap-quick-check-lead